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By Email and RESS 

 
November 12, 2014 

Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 

 

Re:  Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited Distribution Rates 2015-2019  
(EB-2014-0116) - SIA Technical Conference Involvement 
 

Dear Ms. Walli, 
In accordance with Procedural Order 1, the Sustainable Infrastructure Alliance of Ontario (the 
“SIA”) wishes to advise all parties that it does not have any specific topic areas for which it 
would require clarification at the Technical Conference that are not otherwise planned to be 
addressed by other intervening parties.  The SIA intends to follow the Technical Conference 
proceedings, and to the extent necessary, may seek very limited clarification of any new issues 
that may arise.  

Sincerely, 

[original signed by] 

Dionisio Rivera 


